
 
Amityville Union Free School District 
150 Park Ave, Amityville NY 11701 
 
Office of Human Resources      631-565-6034 
___________________________________________________________________________    
                                                                                    
TO:    All District Personnel and Other Interested Persons 
     
FROM:  Dr. Stephen P. Neidell, Interim Asst. Supt. for Human Resources 
   SPN 
DATE:  October 16, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Director of Facilities - REVISED 
 
         
QUALIFICATIONS: HS graduate or equivalency plus meeting the qualifications for the 

Director of Facilities III Civil Service Job Description and ability 
to take, pass and be reachable on the new test. 

 
SALARY: Negotiable 
 
APPLICATION: Send letter of application to: 
 
 Dr. Stephen P. Neidell 
 Interim Asst. Superintendent for Human Resources 
 Amityville Union Free School District 
 150 Park Avenue 
 Amityville, NY  11701 
 
 
 
 

NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2013 
 
 

 
 
 
SPN:dm 
 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 


